



Lawyer – Senior Associate

SOFIE SOUVEREYNS

- Lawyer commercial and insolvency law
- Is part of the commercial and corporate team
- Member of the Bar since 2009

+32 (0) 11 28 15 00
sofie.souvereyns@monardlaw.be
Let's connect on LinkedIn



Sofie Souvereyns focuses on commercial law and insolvency law, including matters relating to judicial reorganization.

She studied law at the Katholieke Universiteit Leuven and graduated in 2009.

Thereafter, she obtained an Advanced Master's Degree in Company Law from the University of Antwerp, and she completed the training for bankruptcy administrators and liquidators, and financial analysis of companies.

Sofie is a member of the Tongeren Bar since 2009 and Leuven Bar since 2010. She joined Monard Law in 2017.

EXPERIENCE

2009 –2010 **Lijnrecht Advocaten**

October 2010 – **Advocatenkantoor Vanmechelen - Stalmans**
August 2017

September **Monard Law**
2017 - now

TRAINING

1997 – 2003 **Greek – Latin, Onze-Lieve-Vrouw Humaniora Tongeren**

2004 – 2009 **Master of Laws, KU Leuven**

- 2011 - 2012 **Advanced Master's Degree in Company Law, Universiteit Antwerpen**
- 2012 - 2013 **Training for bankruptcy administrators and liquidators, KU Leuven**
- 2013 - 2014 **Financial analysis of companies, KU Leuven, campus Kortrijk**

ARTICLES

- Business in financial difficulty: how can you, the creditor, safeguard your rights as much as possible when you have to deal with a business that is in financial difficulty?
- Companies in distress: the current crisis does not mean the end of your company!

SEMINARS & WEBINARS

- 2022: introduction insolvency law UCLL BANABA accounting and fiscal expertise
- 2021: introduction insolvency law UCLL BANABA accounting and fiscal expertise